Former St Saviour's Church of England



B5022 Protection Of The Holy Virgin Church

Location

6 Oxford Street,, COLLINGWOOD VIC 3066 - Property No B5022

Municipality

YARRA CITY

Level of significance

Local

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - August 25, 2006

A church conceived as an interesting asymmetrical composition of nave and north aisle, but never completed in that form and with an inappropriate entrance and canopy inserted in recent years. It was built as a Mission church in 1874-5 to the design of Leonard Terry, but enlarged and re-opened as a Parish church in 1879. Classified: 04/08/1988

Other Names Church of The Proection of the Holy Virgin (Russian Orthodox), St Saviour's Anglican Church,

Hermes Number 67152

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/